TRANSMITTAL MEMO .

TO: Bernard “Jack” Young, President Cjty Coungil

FROM: Peter Little, Executive Director % ;
DATE: June 6, 2011 | PARKING

OF BALTIMORE CITY

ORDINANCE 11-0697 AUTHORITY

RE:

I am herein reporting on City Council Bill 11-0697 introduced by Councilmember’s Welch, Stokes,
Cole, Middleton, Conway, Kraft, Holton, Branch, Spector, Reisinger at the request of University of
Maryland Baltimore and UMB Health Sciences Research Park Corporation.

The Baltimore City Parking Authority, Inc. has reviewed the Bill repealing the existing Development
Plan for the UMD Biomedical Research Park; and approving a new Development Plan for the
University of Maryland BioPark Planned Unit Development; and providing for a special effective
date.

It has been determined there would be no negative impact to the parking in the area as a direct result
of this Bill. The Parking Authority would be readily available to discuss with the UMD Biomedical

Research Park developer any parking activity associated with the new Development Plan.

Based on the above comments, the Baltimore City Parking Authority, Inc. supports the passage of
City Council Bill 11-0697.
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